Kaycee Hathaway

From: no-reply_PressReleases@co.kittitas.wa.us
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 3:25 PM
To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: Press Release summary

Your e-mail, Kittitas County Press Release: Kittitas County Planning Commission to Hold Hearing on Code Amendment, was
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e tmedina@eburglaw.com
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* sean@sapphireskies.net

*  tappy.ocain@co.kittitas.wa.us
e ralitascott@msn.com
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jastubbs98@msn.com
eds@emypeople.net
grahamedward@msn.com
jijhutch@ellensburgcement.com
michaeld@southernchilexp.com
ke7fdm@cablespeed.com
snoqualmieproperty@yahoo.com
osseward@juno.com
wssparks@gmail.com
brian@capitalequipmentinc.com
jbt@elltel.net
fish_carver@hotmail.com
thad@jtcustomhomes.com
windbreak@fairpoint.net
normdrotning@inlandnet.com
vene@shultsconstruction.com
jose@wilbertprecast.com
denwray@fairpoint.net
habakj@yahoo.com
jerconstructioninc@hotmail.com
Rick.Leib@gmail.com
tcg@wabroadband.com
artrounds@elltel.net



glen@4darchitects.com
steve@stevesenger.com
rick@nashjonesanderson.com
jay@kcwconstruction.com
admin@mfwilliams.net
hillemann@fairpoint.net
allseasons@elltel.net
wedge23@comcast.net
robert@cityofcleelum.com
earthinspace@hotmail.com
smonahan@ahbl.com
mark.oneil@wachoviasec.com
frankistorlie@yahoo.com
ronlschneider@yahoo.com
stevethomas@tsaarchitects.com
marty@knudsonlumber.com
pjc_architect@fairpoint.net
ron_whitman@yakima.hilinehomes.com
jewett@pageandbeard.com
katk@mfwilliams.net
darren@coyotedesignonline.com
info@4darchitects.com
stoneriver@inlandwireless.com
gary@nashjonesanderson.com
romppel@fairpoint.net
david.bowen@pse.com
TravisG@NinePineDevelopments.com
slawler411@msn.com
jimplatt@aol.com
skips@cascadeland.org
sledhead.dave@comcast.net
Imorrison@ellensburgcement.com
lawhoeburg@yahoo.com
chazel@premiergc.com
dbrewster@summiti90.com
robertckruse @comcast.net
bala.ce@gmail.com
brianmurphy@comcast.net
russeldelgesso@gmail.com
michael@mmoorearchitects.com
gary.hammons@earthlink.net
mkeller@triadassociates.net
kselby@nbbj.com
dembr@foster.com
phenixmaps@aol.com
michaeldar@halcyon.com
dnjpiercy@yahoo.com
tkostanich@summiti90.com
chris@stargazerprop.com
pappasj@kvalley.com
greggdohrn@comcast.net
tdotzauer@hotmail.com
jmarvin@yakama.com
ctbena@msn.com
ygsmith@fairpoint.net
john.dobson@membersonlyinc.com
lynnk@cted.wa.gov
info@righthandeng.com
wayne@wlsandassociates.com



hoefl069@yahoo.com
heather.simmons-rigdon@wa.usda.gov
lindaatkins@dwt.com
melissa.schumaier@co.kittitas.wa.us
paul.jewell@co.kittitas.wa.us
davisbi@cleelum.wednet.edu
trumpyr@cwu.edu
nurse@cleelum.wednet.edu
dmarshall@kellerrohrback.com
pwolfson@gordonderr.com
cosmictraveler@comecast.net
mkhoban@inlandnet.com
davissteffens@hotmail.com
vicmonahan@hotmail.com
tracyr@msn.com
anelson@gordonderr.com
chelse_di@yahoo.com
william.holmes@co kittitas.wa.us
jwinbauer@Ilwhsd.com
lanakdb@fairpoint.net
skomorowski@eburglaw.com
jim.denison@Iwhsd.com
angela.bugni@co.kittitas.wa.us
laurie.haberman@co.kittitas.wa.us
jslothower@Ilwhsd.com
neil.caulkins@co.kittitas.wa.us
petersbb@comcast.net
attybueschel@elltel.net
mindy.bennett@co.kittitas.wa.us
shannon.harwood@co.kittitas.wa.us
lance@technologycat.com
sarah.keith@co.kittitas.wa.us
lisa.osborn@co.kittitas.wa.us
kathy.boots@co.kittitas.wa.us
deankatz@msn.com
manastashconcrete @hotmail.com
tami.madsen@co.kittitas.wa.us
bailey_lance@yahoo.com
seniorwiggens@gmail.com
tpetrey@theresapetrey.com
annew@inlandnet.com
roger.hansberry@co.kittitas.wa.us
mwicklander@comcast.net
pico@eburg.com
shoehm@kvch.com
elliottr@kvfr.org

kcfdl@elltel.net
hearthstone@fairpoint.net
luveram@cwu.edu
millerd@cityofellensburg.org
MontLM@aol.com
markledwards@comcast.net
jnunn@broadstripe.net
dbowen@forestlic.com
markcraemer@comcast.net
joconsol@gmail.com
lisa.soderstrom@co.kittitas.wa.us
gemnette @fairpoint.net
knappnet@comcast.net



teamdrain@gmail.com
cindy.adams@co.kittitas.wa.us
mykejw@gmail.com
kodim84@gmail.com
sprgk247@msn.com
ryan.munsey@sterlingsavings.com
gkurtz@windermere.com
gocougs9798@yahoo.com
grantspizzaplace@hotmail.com
mark@evergreenvalleyutilities.com
takingiteasy24@yahoo.com
curtish@inlandnet.com
wiyaga@yahoo.com
sierrascottl@gmail.com
jennifer.scott@dfw.wa.gov
seginr@clearwire.net
millerjond@gmail.com
rachael.massey@co.kittitas.wa.us
eyerlyb@ci.ellensburg.wa.us
ronaldlinden@msn.com
vstocker@kbacm.com
dschott@doharchitects.com
Icorcoran@uskh.com
carls@huitt-zollars.com
rcridlebaugh@kvalley.com
cindy@nkctribune.com
chiefkfd@cityofkittitas.com
mlindsay@dci-engineers.com
doug.rushton@noaa.gov
trsconstruction@msn.com
aaronheyer@gmail.com
andrewdrain@hotmail.com
brooksideconsulting@gmail.com
t.burrows@comcast.net
jessie.blackwood@co.kittitas.wa.us
mark@hmsarchitectures.com
bhuber82@gmail.com
g.garcia-flores@co.kittitas.wa.us
mkhoban@hotmail.com
catherine.a.clerf@hotmail.com
cloudcap@gmail.com
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kewupa@cwu.edu
sjolinpa@msn.com
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* schristensen@encompasses.net
*  kunkle.kunkle@gmail.com
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